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' /d V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

ol el 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-96071938-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ECICS LTD Ref : CSNC518008964/Agqd3
LA
#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER ONE Date : 17-05-2018
SINGAPORE 038987 &nbsp; &nbsp;
Code: ICS
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLX 9831R Veh. Inspected SKH 95762
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From JANICE GOH Assign Date 17/05/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5: General Information
Accident Date  12/05/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD
55 UBI ROAD 1.
SINGAPORE 408655
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

ﬂf =

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2018 10:10 AM

To: Claims Dept; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: SKH 9576 Z Third party claim against SLX 9831 R (ECICS Limited Insurance) Date
on 12/05/2018 - Liability check and arrange survey

Attachments: SAftersales18051618440.pdf

Vithout Prejudice

Dear Phua

Thank you for your email.

We will appoint LKK for the survey.
Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange for TP PRS.
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited

7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics com.sg
directly.

“+plagse bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May, 2018 6:45 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: 'Claims Dept'

Subject: RE: SKH 9576 Z Third party claim against SLX 9831 R (ECICS Limited Insurance) Date on 12/05/2018 -
Liability check and arrange survey

Hiall,
Owner will be in at 10 am on 23/05/2018 for survey .

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Phua

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd reg so 1osmzzriw
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“The all-new Audi Q2
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From: Claims Dept [mailto:daims@premivmauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 6:42 PM

To: 'claims@ecics.com.sg’

Cc: 'Claims Dept'

Subject: RE: SKH 9576 Z Third party claim against SLX 9831 R (ECICS Limited Insurance) Date on 12/05/2018 -
Liability check and arrange survey

Good afternoon all .

Here is the attachment for the estimate . Kindly assist .
Owner will be in on 23/05/2018 for survey & will be waiting .
Thank you .

Best Regards.
Phua
Claims Advisor

Premivm Automaobiles Pre Lid (reg e iowonniw

55 U Road | Road Singapore 308694

p. 05 6388 2323 o 63 6TE 9211 . +65 6841 1183
e. claime@ premiumauto.com.sg  w, www.audi.com.se
Audi Showroom, Audi (enln: 281 Alexandra Road ‘\E1L1mn 139938
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Plgase do mol cofry 10 0F sise 11 far any purpase, oF dischose s confenis o Ly allic Tunieint s i od ler person. Thank you

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 3:17 PM

To: claims@ecics,com.sg

Cc: 'Claims’

Subject: SKH 9576 Z Third party claim against SLX 9831 R (ECICS Limited Insurance) Date on 12/05/2018 - Liability
check and arrange survey

Dear all,

Kindly assist in the liability clearance for the above mentioned case. We propose for 100% direct settlement in our
clients favour,

We herein attached the GIA report and letter request for direct settlement for your reference.

we will forward you the estimate once is available.

Kindly arrange survey on 23/5/2018 @ 10am (owner waiting)

Best Regards.
Grant Chong
Claims Advisor

Premivm Automobiles Pte Ltd e o tssonziniw

35 Ubi Road | Road Singapore 40864949

p. +63 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 1. +635 6841 1183
e, claims@ premivmauto.com.sg  w._www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore LSH’E‘E-E p. +

65 6836 2223
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This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee, No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the firness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited, If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message {or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email, Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) :

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAUto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2018 4:49 PM .
To: ‘Boo seng yak'; Carrine Leong; Chang Chee Sing; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg
Cc SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SKH9576Z - TP ECICS - SURVEYED 23 MAY 18

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm final fig $13,481.60 before GST and 5 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to ECICS insurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: z256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2018 9:45 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FINAL REVISION - SKH9576Z - TP ECICS - SURVEYED 23 MAY 18

CS/ACS18008964/Aqd3

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Boo seng yak [mailto:boojohnny@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, 9 July, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@|kkauto.com>; Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <Janicelee@lkkauto.com>; C5 A Team
<cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>;
iiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SKH9576Z - TP ECICS - SURVEYED 23 MAY 18

Hi Adrian and all,
revised estimate is attached.
Please confirm repair cost of $12,781.60 @ 5 days of repairs exclude 1 Sunday.

your early closure is well appreciated.

best regards - jb



]

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) ]

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 3:47 PM a

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Cc assignments; ECICS Claims; Stephanie Chan Siew Fong (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: RE: SKH 9576 Z Third party claim against SLX 9831 R (ECICS Limited Insurance) Date
on 12/05/2018 - Liability check and arrange survey ;' Our ref DMPC1800190H

Without Prejudice
Dear Grant

We would like to propose LOU $180/ day or LOR S280/day.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics,com.sq
directly.

**please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 31 May, 2018 3:52 PM

To: ECICS Claims; 'SUR'

Cc: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: RE: SKH 9576 Z Third party claim against SLX 9831 R (ECICS Limited Insurance) Date on 12/05/2018 -
Liability check and arrange survey ; Our ref DMPC1800150H

Hi Janice,

We will proceed direct settlement and accept liability 100% on our client’s favour.
To avoid dispute during finalise, Kindly confirm on LOU/LOR rate.
We propose LOU 5200/ day or LOR $350/day

Best Regards,
Grant Chong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd jreg ue 19sa02z71w0)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 4086399
p. +65 6388 2322 d. +65 6768 3911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p. +65 6836 2223



From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 1:45 PM

To: Claims Dept

Cc: ECICS Claims; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: RE: SKH 9576 Z Third party claim against SLX 9831 R (ECICS Limited Insurance) Date on 12/05/2018 -
Liability check and arrange survey ; Our ref DMPC1800190H

Without Prejudice
Hi Phua

Liability is clear for direct settlement
Please quantify the claim with supporting documents after finalising the cost of repairs.

Thank you

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurveymecics. Comm,sg
directly.

**please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: ECICS Claims

Sent: Thursday, 17 May, 2018 10:10 AM

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
We will appoint LKK for the survey

Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange for TP PRS

Thark you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May, 2018 6:45 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: 'Claims Dept’

Subject: RE: SKH 9576 Z Third party claim against SLX 9831 R (ECICS Limited Insurance) Date on 12/05/2018 -
Liability check and arrange survey

Hi all ,
Owner will be in at 10 am on 23/05/2018 for survey .

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Phua
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd |reg s 19sa02271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408639

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 8911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6236 22‘23

The all-new Audi Q2

#tuntaggable ~ {



Email Disclaimer

Thiz email, including any attach dential and may also be privileged
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From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto,com.sq]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 6:42 PM

To: 'claims@ecics.com.sg'

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

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd (reg uo 19990227190
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408658
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f, +65 6841 1183

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 153938 p. +65 6836 2223
= o, 3 gSan i

L »11i i t' d

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

Email Disclaimer

This email including any attachmeant, 15 confidential and may akio be privileged

If wou have received it in ermor alease notify ws immediately by reqly email ar iy delete this message frorm your system:

ot cogy it or use it for any purpose, or disclase its contents or any attachment 1o any ctier parson Thank you

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sq]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 3:17 PM

To: claimsi@ec m.

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
clients favour.
We herein attached the GIA report and letter request for direct settlement for your reference.

4



we will forward you the estimate once is available.

Kindly arrange survey on 23/5/2018 @ 10am (owner waiting)
Best Regards,

Grant Chong

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg ne 1om0i7iw)

55 UIbi Road 1 Road Singapore 405653

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 5911 f.+65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 1593

38 p. +65 6836 2223
o v @R iyt

The all=-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

Email Disclaimer

This emaill, inc g any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

f ol have re it tn error, please notify us immediately by rephy email and then delete this : frgem your systam

Please do not copy it of use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents Or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited: as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any Information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination gither in whole ar in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message [or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
vou should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



";‘-EHH‘E'}'E'EIW.' AJRY MARS FTE LTD - Buiil Merah

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 12052018 14:34
SUBMITTED &Y: Ekrabsalh

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleasa TBDCII": WWCHE tra dieldails of o accident 1o 5|:l{-_'l_*d up the Claims process
2 This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/ior the Authorised Driver.

3. Infermation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wiful misrepresentation or withelding of material f

repudiate policy ability

4_The Issue and acceplance of this Form by Insurance companies is nel an admission of policy Rabiity on ihe part of the insurance companias

5. Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

&, This repor will ba forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managama

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the ledgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent fo the a

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date OF Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Counltry/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Dale Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

12/05/2018 14:34
12/05/2018 07:45

FILTER LANE FROM CTE(CITY) INTO BALESTIER ROAD

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKHI576Z

HTS PTELTD
2003058920
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-94565408

ALIDI
Q520 TFSIQU

COMMERCIAL

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

OMPPHOQ18-000582

LIM EE HOWE

S7303084A

Q7011973

INDOOR

0508199

26 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-94565408

JUSTMEQS@HOTMAIL COM

aets may allow Insurance companies fo

nt Centra sstmblished by the Genaral Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GLA) for

rehiving of this report at the cantre and to copies of the repon being made availatke

Page 1of 20



Address

Postcode

Wasz driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

YWas any foreign vehicle involved in this accidant?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

YWas any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was nolice of intanded Prosecution given?
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 842 SIMS AVENUE #03-772 SINGAPORE 400842

YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

MO
MO
YES
NO
2

MNAME:
GENDER:

: LIM KIA HUI
. FEMALE

NO

NO

| was coming from CTE(City) filtering into Balastier Road. | stopped my car before tha give way line to checked for traffic on my
right. My car had already stopped for a few seconds when car SLX8831R from behind collided onto the rear of my car. Damages
to my car were on the rear portion. No injuries were invalved.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmeant?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
\Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

\ehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postecode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

SLX9831R
QOPEL/CROSSLAND X

PRIVATE CAR
HAMAFIA BIN JUMAAT
576284348

97422643

Paga 2 of 20



Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: . PASSENGER 1

GENDER: : FEMALE

Page 3 of 20



Sketch Plan

Page 4 of 20




Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| was coming from CTE(City) filtering into Balestier Road. | stopped my car before the
give way line to checked for traffic on my right. My car had already stopped for a few
seconds when car SLX9831R from behind collided onto the rear of my car. Damages
to my car were on the rear portion. No injuries were involved.

Taxi Voucher No.:

DECLARATION

"W daciara that the above particulars & information provided above are trus in avary aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPCRATING OFFICER -
MUHAMMAD FAIZAL BIN PABILA

MARS Office
Ragistared Owner or Drivars Signature

Job Compieta Date/Time DateTime:

12 May 2018 a1 2:04 FM

12 May 2018 al 2:04 FM
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumaulo.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No + 63662323

Fax No :  6B41 1183
Reference - PATP/OSTE201B/GW
Date - 16-May-18

Vehicle not in workshop. Please arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle no: SLX 9831 R

ECICS Limited

7 Temasek Boulevard
#10-01 Suntec Tower One
Singapore 038987

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 63374779 - Fax: 63389267

Owner's Name HTS PTELTD

Address 15 Lor 8 Toa Payoh
Singapore 319262

Telephone (HP) 84565408

Type of Claim Third Party Claim

Policy No. DMPPHO18-000582

Vehicle No SKH 9576 Z

Model Code Audi Q5 2.0 TFSI Qu

Model / Year Jan-13

Engine No CNC 003577

Chassis No WALUZZZBR1DA018983

Mileage -

Date In -

Liability

Excess Cost -

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 12-May-18

Place of Accident

Filter Lane from CTE (CITY) into Balestier Road



Premium Automobiles

55 LUbi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKH 9576 Z.

Sin

Nature of Jobs

Estimated Surveyor's
Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check

SN
function.

To remove and transfer rear lid's convenience. S/N

To dismantle and renew rear bumper assy and rear
lid. Re-organise rear crash management
components. Reinstall all parts removed.

F% / 4

To respray rear bumper, lower spoiler and rear lid.

Tu o 'S- o '\:l --_.I_ O £
To renew rear windscreen. SN
To carry out diagnostic check. SIN

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

280.00

/
280.00 ‘—/

E}MU/ (Yoo
2.% 1600 /'%

480.00 /
192.00 /

5,632.00

——————



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel | 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKH 9576 Z.

Damaged Parts & Prices
SIN Parts Description SiNett Remark
1 REAR BUMPER Q{{}w d - ( $  1,430.00 =
2  REARBUMPERSPOILER X $ 749.00
3 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS N+ &~ $ 143.00 & ¢
4 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-RH »*t i~ $ 46.00 ~
5  REAR BUMPER CARRIER Mt et $ 571.00
6 REARBUMPER SENSOR M M- TBC
7 TAIL LIGHT-RH Crsl—c $ 263.00 ~
8 REARLID Dektd § 384400 ~
9 REARLID ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 106.00 7
10 REARLIDBALLSTUD TN HMeC 2§ 36.00
11 SPOILER FIXING PARTS /“* $ 147.00 =
12 ADHESIVE PACKING s - 15.00 —
13 AUDI EMBLEM $ 108.00 ~
14 INSCRIPTION 'Q5' g & BB.D[}W
15  INSCRIPTION '2.0T" $ 83.00°
16  INSCRIPTION ' QUATRRO $ 83.00 B
8 REARWINDOW P $  1,02000 <«
9 PRIMER phin- $ 19.00 — |
10 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT M SIN § 200.00
11 SUNDRIES R $ 20000 Lo
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES §  9,146.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $  5632.00
GRAND TOTAL §  14,778.00

Al charges are nol inchusive of GST
Legend Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved
Spare parts are Special Netl.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Name £ Adnan J'LU“?T
Surveyed Date 2 3/5"’5/l 6 TSR
Authorised Date : Date:

Excess Cost
Liability

Remarks Ak W«m 1 05 D.,«}/\

Please Note *  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel : (65) 6366 2323 Fax : (65) G841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1

GST Reg No. 19-8802271-W

ECICS Limited
T Temasek Boulevard
#10-01 Suntec Tower One

Singapore 038987 Pages
Regn No
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Model No
Tel: 63374779 - Fax: 63389267
Quantity Description
Parts )
1 Vent trim }(%ﬂ""-’d '
LABORS
1 Tao repair & respray rear end panelling and RHS tail lamp
panel

Estimate No.

Date

Service Advisor

A{'.'! () (an ng

(

TMLLLLE, C Rty

)

PATPIOSTE201B/GW
12-Jun-18

Jeffery Tan

1

SKH 8576 £

Audi Q5 2.0 TFSIQu

Unit Price Amount
5 63.00 + ‘F
& 63.00
100
-] 1.504.00
£ 1,563.00

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel: 63686 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Waorkshop :  Ubi Road 1

Contact No ;6366 2323

Fax No : B6B41 1183
Reference - PATP/OSTE2018/GW
Date +  16-May-18

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

Owner's Name HTS PTE LTD

Address 15 Lor 8 Toa Payoh
Singapore 319262

Telephone (HP) 94565408

Type of Claim Third Party Claim

Policy No. DMPPHQ18-000582

Vehicle No SKH 9576 Z

Model Code Audi Q5 2.0 TFSI Qu

Model / Year Jan-13

Engine No CNC 003577

Chassis No WAUZZZER10DA018993

Mileage

Date In

Liability -

Excess Cost -

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 12-May-18

Place of Accident Filter Lane from CTE (CITY) into Balestier Road



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charge

s for Accident Vehicle SKH 9576 Z.

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
1 To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check SIN 280.00 P 280.00
function.
2 To remove and transfer rear lid's convenience. SIN 280.00 3 280.00
To dismantle and renew rear bumper assy and
3 rear lid. Re-organise rear crash management 2,100.00 $ 1,400.00
components. Reinstall all parts removed.
4 To respray rear bumper, lower spoiler and rear lid. 2.300.00 £ 2,000.00
5 To renew rear windscreen. SIN 480.00 $ 480.00
6 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN 192.00 $ 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5632.00 4,632.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408685
Tel ; 8365 2323 Fax ' 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKH 9576 Z.

Damaged Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description SiNett Remark
1 REAR BUMPER B 1,430.00 ¥ 1,430.00
2 REAR BUMPER SPOILER 3 749.00 5 749.00
3  REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 143.00
4 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-RH 5 46.00
5 REAR BUMPER CARRIER ] 571.00
6 REAR BUMPER SENSOR TBC
7 TAIL LIGHT-RH 5 263.00 L} 262.50
8 REARLID 3 3,844 00 ] 3,844.00
9 REAR LID ATTACHMENT PARTS 3 106.00
10 REAR LID BALL STUD 23 36.00
11 SPOILER FIXING PARTS B 147.00 7 147.00
12 ADHESIVE PACKING 3 15.00 3 14.50
13 AUDI EMBLEM 5 108.00 S 107.50
i4  INSCRIPTION'Q5' $ 83.00 5 82.70
15 INSCRIPTION "'2.0T" ] 83.00 5 82.70
16 INSCRIPTION ' QUATRRO' 3 83.00 § 82.70
8 REAR WINDOW $ 102000 § 1,020.00
8 PRIMER B 19.00 3 18.20
10 REAR WINDSCREEM SEALANT SN § 200.00 5 200.00
12 SUNDRIES 3 200.00 3 108.80
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 9,146.00 $ 8,149.60
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 5,632.00 b 4,632.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 14,778.00 5 12,781.60

All charges are not inclusve of GST,

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Mot approved

Spare parts are Special Mett.

_




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

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

Tel:6768 8828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Adjuster Report Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1ssso71eer)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/ICS18008964/AQD3N2

Date: 20/07/2018
R RENCE
Handling ; i .
INBLIgE ECICS Limited Policy No:
Claimant ;
Vehicle No - SKH9576Z Insured Vehicle No : SLXS831R
Date of Loss: 1210572018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: DMPC1800190H
DESC ME&I FICATI VEHIC
Reg No: SKHI576Z
Make & Model: ALDI Q5, 2.0 TFS! Quattro (A) Engine No: CNCO003577
Reg. Date: 30/01/2013 (Man. Year: 2012} Chassis No:  WAUZZZ8R1DA018993
Colour: Silver Odometer: 138196 km
Engine Capacity: 1984 cc
Market Value/New Car
A
Price:
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
ITION F

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake ({Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 235/55R19 Rear Tyre Size: 235/55R19
Front Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear & mm
The ahove values represent the remaning fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference Diff %
Parts 9.208.90 8.149.60 1,059.30 11.50
Miscellaneous [tlems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7,132.00 5,332.00 1,800.00 25.24
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gross Total (5%) 16,340.90 13,481.60 2,859.30 17.50

+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,143.86 943.71 20015 17.50

Nett Amount (S5) 17,484.76 14,425.31 3,059.45 17.50
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17/05/2018
Date Inspected: 23/05/2018 Inspected At: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)

55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This repart represents our findings at the time and place of inspeclion stafed hersin. Such inspection has been carried oul to the best of our
knowisdge and shility but any other iability under any otfer circumstances iz heraby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claim s/index.cfm7fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 20/7/2018
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REPAIR DETAILS B
Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 20 Jul 2018)

Parts: M1-5UV AUDI Q5 2.0 TESI Quattro (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKHI5TEZ)

Validity:

Further Info: ltemsfvalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *‘REAR BUMPER Deformed 1,430.00FS *1,430.00FS
2 1 *“REAR BUMPER SPOILER Deformed T49.00FS *T49.00FS
3 1 *REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mot Necessary 143.00FS *.F5
4 1 “REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-RH Mot Mecessary 46.00F5 *.FS
5 1 *REAR BUMPER CARRIER Mot Necessary 571.00FS *-FS
B 1 *REAR BUMPER SENSOR (NPA) Mot Necessary 0.00F5 *.F5
7 1 *TAIL LIGHT-RH Cracked 263.00F5  *262.50F3
B 1 *REAR LID Dented 3.844.00FS *3844.00F5
9 1 *REAR LID ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot Necessary 106.00F5 “FS
10 2 “REAR LID BALL STUD Mot Necessary AB.00FS *FS
1 1 *SPOILER FIXING PARTS Necessary 147.00FS  *147.00FS
12 1 “ADHESIVE PACKING Mecessary 15.00FS 14 50F5S
13 *AUDI EMBLEM Mecessary 108.00FS  *107.50FS
14 1 *INSCRIPTION Q5 Mecessary B300FS “8270FS
15 1 *INSCRIPTION 2.0T Necessary 83.00FS *82.70FS
16 1 *INSCRIPTION QUATRRO hecessary 83.00FS “82 TOFS
17 A *REAR WINDOW MNecessary 1,020.00FS *1,020.00FS
18 1 *PRIMER Necessary 19.00FS *18.20F5
19 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mecessary 200.00FS *200.00FS
20 1 *SUNDRIES Mecessary 200.00FS *45.90FS
21 1 *VENT TRIM Defarmed 62.80F5 *62.90F3

F=Franchise pan. S=5pcNatt

Total Parts (S§) 9,208.90 8,149.60

—

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

]mps:.“.-“Hingapure.mcrimen.cnm.-"cIuimﬂ.-"indc:-:.s:1'm‘:‘fusebux=!*v’.lTRadjustcr&f’useactiun=g... 20/7/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo

Page 3 of 3

Labour ltems

4

Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

TO REPAIR & RESPRAY REAR END PANELLING AND MNew 1,500.00 700.00

RHS TAIL LAMP PANEL

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING MNew 280.00 280.00

AID.CHECK FUNCTION

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR LIDS CONVENIENCE  Mew 280.00 280.00

TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER ASSY AND  New 2,100.00 1.400.00

REAR LID.RE-ORGINISE REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT

COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

TO RESPRAY REAR BEUMPER,LOWER SPOILER AND MNew 2,300.00 2,000.00

REAR LID

TO RENEW REAR WINDSCREEN New 480.00 480.00

TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 182.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 7,132.00 5,332.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox =MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 20/7/2018



